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SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN NO. 003 
 

TITLE : 
SUPPLY , DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, AND CONFIGURATION OF 
SERVER WITH UPS AND NETWORK-ATTACHED STORAGE 
 

ITB NO. : DSWD4B-2024-026 

DATE : 12 AUGUST 2024 

 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders announcing the following: 
 

PARTICULARS CLARIFICATIONS/AMENDMENTS 

Technical Specifications: 
 
SERVER 
 
Processor : Intel Xeon ≥ 2.2GHz 18-core 
 

Technical Specifications: 
 
SERVER 
 
Processor : Intel Xeon ≥ 2.2GHz 18-core 

 
It should be: 
 
Processor :  Intel Xeon ≥ 2.2GHz Quadcore 
 

SERVER 
 
RAID : C4 Raid 5 for 3 or more HDDs or SSDs 

SERVER 
 
RAID : C4 Raid 5 for 3 or more HDDs or SSDs 
 
It should be: 
 
RAID : Raid 5 for 3 or more HDDs or SSDs 
 

Warranty and After-Sales Support.  
 
Does the "Warranty Period: 3 Year Parts / 3 
Year Years Labor / 3 Years Onsite 
Support", refer to all the items (Server, NAS 
and Data Cabinet)?  

• The 3-year parts and labor warranty shall 
cover the SERVER, UPS, and NAS. 

• The UPS Battery shall only cover  a two-year 
warranty 

• The Data Cabinet is covered for one year. 
 

To give us an overview of the infrastructure , 
may we know what is the purpose of the 
servers, NAS? What are the applications to be 
installed? 

 

• The NAS will be used for multipurpose tasks 
and various backup processes. We are 

specifically looking for a Synology NAS 
 

What is the UPS required backup time and 
what is the specific percentage load? Who will 
provide the electrical tapping point and 
wirings? If the bidder, please specify the 
distance of 10KVA UPS to the electrical 
tapping point. 

• We’ve designed the UPS specifications to be 
more generic, allowing for broader compatibility 
with various systems. However, it is capable of 
supporting up to 10KVA. 
 

• The winning bidder will provide the electrical 
tapping point and wirings at approximately 6-10 

meters. 

 
 
This Bid Bulletin shall form part of the bidding documents. 
 
Please be guided accordingly.  
 
 

 

 KENNETH M. MONTENEGRO 
Chairperson 

Bids and Awards Committee 

http://www.dswd.gov.ph/


 
 

 

 
 
 

Please accomplish the portion below and email at procurement.fomimaropa@dswd.gov.ph. 

 
Received from DSWD Field Office MIMAROPA, Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No.3 for the Supply 
, Delivery, Installation, and Configuration of Server with UPS and Network Attached 
Storage with Project ID No: DSWD4B-2024-026 
 

RECEIVED BY :  DATE:  

  (SIGNATURE OVER PRINTED NAME)   

DESIGNATION :  

COMPANY :  
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